

Work Programme

Committee: Planning, Transport, Regeneration Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Year: 2021/2022

Dates of Meetings: 6 July 2021, 15 September 2021, 5 October 2021, 7 December 2021 and 1 February 2022

Topic	Lead Officer	Requested by Officer/Member
6 July 2021		
Parking Strategy with Annexes that cover Standards, Strategy and Enforcement	Leigh Nicholson	Officers <i>Deferred to Extraordinary Meeting in September</i>
Flooding and future interventions	Leigh Nicholson	Officers <i>Deferred to Extraordinary Meeting in September</i>
Approval of Naming & Numbering of Streets and Highway Assets Policy	Julie Nelder	Officers
Highways Street Lighting Central Management System	Julie Nelder	Officers
Grays South: Delivering the Pedestrian Underpass – Land Assembly	Brian Priestley	Officers
Grays South: Delivering the Pedestrian Underpass – Project Progress	Brian Priestley	Officers
Work Programme	Democratic Services	Standing item
Extraordinary – 15 September 2021 POSTPONED, items deferred to next meeting		

Work Programme

Parking Policy and Strategy and Parking Design and Development Standards	Leigh Nicholson	Officers
Flooding in Thurrock – January 2021	Leigh Nicholson	Officers
Procurement of Fuel Cards	Matt Trott	Officers
Transport Strategy and Vision Update	Mat Kiely	Members – <i>Briefing Note agreed by Chair</i>
Work Programme	Democratic Services	Standing item
5 October 2021		
A13 Widening Project	Colin Black	Members
Stanford-le-Hope Interchange Report	Colin Black	Members
Bus Services Improvement Plan	Mat Kiely & Julie Rogers	Officers
Approach to Local Plan	Leigh Nicholson	Members
Work Programme	Democratic Services	Standing item
7 December 2021		
Fees and Charges (<i>deferred to 1 February 2022</i>)	Julie Rogers and Sean Clark/Kelly McMillan	Officers
Highways Term Maintenance and Street lighting Contract Procurement	Peter Wright	Officers

Work Programme

Introduction of additional Pay and Display sites within Thurrock (<i>deferred to 1 February 2022</i>)	Phil Carver and Julie Rogers	Officers
A13 Widening Project (<i>deferred to 1 February 2022</i>)	Keith Rumsey	Members
Stanford-le-Hope Interchange Report (<i>deferred to 1 February 2022</i>)	Keith Rumsey	Members
Work Programme	Democratic Services	Standing item
1 February 2022		
Fees and Charges (<i>deferred from 7 December 2021</i>)	Julie Rogers and Sean Clark/Kelly McMillan	Officers
Introduction of additional Pay and Display sites within Thurrock (<i>deferred from 7 December 2021</i>)	Phil Carver and Julie Rogers	Officers
Parking Policy and Strategy and Parking Design and Development Standards	Leigh Nicholson	Officers
Integrated Transport Block Capital Programme 2022/23. Highways Maintenance Allocation and Programme 2022/23.	Mat Kiely/Peter Wright	Officers
A13 East Facing Access Update and Outline Business Case Proposal	Leigh Nicholson/Mat Kiely	Members
Stanford-le-Hope Interchange	Keith Rumsey	Members
A13 Widening Project	Keith Rumsey	Members

Work Programme

Tilbury and Grays Towns Fund Update	Kevin Munnelly/ Henry Kennedy-Skipton	Members
Regeneration Programme Update	Keith Rumsey	Members
Work Programme	Democratic Services	Standing item
Briefing Notes		
Cycling and Tranche Funding (to be included in Transport Strategy Update briefing note)	Mat Kiely/Leigh Nicholson	Agreed by Chair
Trams Network (to be included in Transport Strategy Update briefing note)	Leigh Nicholson/Mat Kiely	Agreed by Chair
Approach to Local Plan	Leigh Nicholson/Sean Nethercott	Agreed at Committee
For next municipal year		
Procurement Framework	Leigh Nicholson	Officers

Clerk: Grace Le

Last updated: 21 January 2022